Plantation name: Longwood
Horry County, South Carolina

Location – Waccamaw River, All Saint’s Parish, Horry County, SC.

Origin of name –

Other names –

Current status –

Comments – Blackmoor Golf Course is currently (2006) located on part of this former plantation. There is a cemetery there, on the edge of a fairway, known as Prince’s Creek Cemetery which dates back to at least 1835.

Number of acres –

Primary crop/crops – Rice.

Owners –

Slaves – In 1850, Joshua John Ward owned 1,092 slaves. He owned six plantations. A portion of those slaves would have been at Longwood in Horry County. However, since Ward lived in Georgetown County his Longwood slaves are listed in the Georgetown County Slave Schedules, co-mingled with his slaves from his Georgetown County plantations.

Buildings – No buildings are extant.

References – The History of Georgetown County, South Carolina by George C. Rogers, Jr.

Submitted by: J. Benjamin Burroughs, Research Specialist, Coastal Carolina University